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RE: CONFIDENTIAL: hand delivered item to Shakespeare Rae for

Confidential

From: Henry Hall (RCCOL) <Rt

To:

Cc: Kate Gill-Herdman (RCCOL) {eltnit I >, ~lcn Clayton-Greene (RCCOL)
<EEEE I - /ooy Gill (RCCOL) <[crYNEnE M . Kate Gill-Herdman

(RCCOL) <[eF Nl EiE b, RCCOL - Information Management <avea
RN I > . Roland L Singor (RCCOL) <oy >
Date: Tue, 01 Jun 2021 12:54:20 +1000

We refer to the correspondence below and NTP-93. The Commission understands there may be further documents in
your possession that are responsive to NTP-93.

For example, category 1 requires production of any documents recording any agreement or arrangement between
mfm%;!- and Tom Zhou. This categog captures any invoices issued to Mr Zhou or any documents recording the
cessation of that agreement or arrangement. On that basis, could you please provide:

* Any signed versions of such invoices, including those already produced to the Commission;

* Any invoices relating to work completed at Mr Zhou's Toorak house;

* Any invoices relating to work completed at cafes in which Mr Zhou argued for reduction in prices;
* Any documents recording the cessation of work by (GYe il el in or around October 2016.

Please provide any further documents responsive to the NTP-93 by 4.00 pm Wednesday 2 June 2021.

Kind regards
Henry

Henry Hall
Senior Associate - Solicitors Assisting

Royal Commission into the Casino Operator and Licence
Mobile: [GXile e | Email: m&am— | Website: www.rccol.vic.gov.au

Royal Commission

into the Casino Operator and Licence

Ne acknowledge the traditional Aboriginal owners of country throughout Victoria and pay our respects to them, their culture and their Elders, past,
t and future

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: den

Sent: hursday ay :

To: Kate Gill-Herdman (RCCOL) <ofelgiil[SiE ] >; Stephen Wilson

pCanfidential i

Ce! Roland L Singor (RCCOL) <oy ¥ i mm; Abby Gill (RCCOL) </oymPe I >

Subject: Re: CONFIDENTIAL: hand delivered item to Shakespeare Rae for (g
Hi Kate if | may jump in here.

When | left the meeting at your office | was advised that Roland and your Team were going to discuss what docs you
might wanted.

| haven'’t received any further advice.

over to you.
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Confidential

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential
information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete
this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking
any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the
presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. E-mail
transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive
late orincomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of
this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission.

From: Kate Gill-Herdman (RCCOL)

Date: Thursday, 20 May 2021 at 10:45 am

Roland L Singor (RCCOL)

hCoofidential @ y

Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL: hand dellvered item to Shakespeare Rae formm_

Dear [®f]gif




PRG.0000.0003.0003

Your email below did not include the two invoices you referred to below. Can you please send them through? We have
not received any other documents in response to the Notice to Produce. | would be grateful if you could please advise
when you expect to produce any documents responsive to the notice to produce.

Many thanks
Kate

Kate Gill-Herdman
Special Counsel - Solicitors Assisting

Royal Commission into the Casino Operator and Licence
Mobile: RPN | Email:m%_ | Website: www.rccal.vic.gov.au

[RCMConfidential ‘

Sent: Thursday, 13 May 2021 4:25 P

To: Kate Gill-Herdman (RCCOL) <Iortairair I
BBt s ———— ]

Cc: rarrrrre s . ’
Subject: FW: CONFIDENTIAL: hand delivered item to Shakespeare Rae for (@elalilsClalcEz]

Hello Kate,
In answer to the questions on the notice as further discussed yesterday.

1. 1. There was no agreement or arrangement between and any of the nominated persons.

2. 2. There was no documentation between el 2ahd any of the nominated persons around provision of
safety and security services.

3. 3. There were no communications between BNt CIIIM and any of the names mentioned in the notice. We
will collate any that were sent to Crown representatives and have to you by Tuesday.

4. 4. | have attached 2 invoices relevant to this. Our work with them finished after these invoices.

5. 5. No staff were employed before or after 1 October 2016 to deliver safety or security services with [@fejalifel=a 16
feara@ until 2018 when a risk manager{ofe il U]
Confic
Quite frankly, the only name we know of on the Schedule is Tom ZHOU. We have never heard of any of the others.
Regards

Confidential
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Please notify the sender immediately if you received this email in error. Information for use of the intended recipient(s) only. Dissemination, distribution
or replication of this message by anyone else is prohibited.

Note: Any views expressed in this email are made in confidence by the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Shakespeare Rae.
No Iglability will be accepted for actions taken by any person or entity as a result of this email without specific acceptance of that responsibility by the
sender.

Liability limited by scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL

The content of this e-mail and any attachments may be private, confidential, subject to copyright or legal professional
privilege and intended only for use of the individual or entity named. If you are not the intended recipient of this message
you must not read, forward, print, copy, disclose, use or store in any way the information this e-mail or any attachment
contains.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete or destroy all copies of this e-mail
and any attachments.

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL

The content of this e-mail and any attachments may be private, confidential, subject to copyright or legal professional
privilege and intended only for use of the individual or entity named. If you are not the intended recipient of this message
you must not read, forward, print, copy, disclose, use or store in any way the information this e-mail or any attachment
contains.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete or destroy all copies of this e-mail
and any attachments.



